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Desr liigs Tuke,

In confirming both FProfessor Winslow's and my conversa-
tion with you regarding the proposed course for International
gstudents, and in order that we may get out immediately, litersture
regarding the course, may we have a statement from you as soon
as your Committee has acted upon the matter, answering the
following questions:

1. lMay we announce that sn International Public Health Nursing
course will be given at Bedford College for Women, University
of London, asrequested by the League of Red Cross Societies?

2. That following the session , if the final examination is
passed, some form of eertificate will be given showing that
the student has studied for one year and successfully passed
examinations at Bedford College.

3. That in case of slight illness the students will be cared for

in the College infirmary, bui in case of more severe illness
students will be taken to & nursing home at the expense of
the student.

The other points which we would like approved by you and
which I marked in the bulletin I sent you the other day include:
Qualifications for admission:-

dge, Education, Training, Health, References, Langusage,
Application.
Session -~ Aength.
Holidays.
Outline of oourae

and excursions.

The League is

prepared to gusrantee ten students, this, however
does not preclude

the idea that more students may mot be present.
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Vie would not be able to tell youn the exact nwmnber until shortly
before the course opens, but, owing to the faect that we are

late in ammouncing the course, we will most probably not have
over ten or twelve students this year.

e will be glad to'know as soon as you can make a final
gstatement concerning the amount of tuition and other incidental
fees connected with the course.

Yours sincerely,
/{ziZAQmevua_ >, (szfwvvguéii;<

KATHERINE Ii.OLMSTED,
Agsociate Director,Division of Nursing.



